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4th September 2015 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Re:  Financial Valuation of Western Water  Infrastructure Assets 

 
Request for  Proposal 

The Government of Bermuda, as represented by the Ministry of Public Works (MPW), is seeking 
proposals from suitably qualified consultants to provide professional services for the valuation of 
the existing Government water infrastructure in the Western parishes of Bermuda; specifically 
Southampton and Sandy's.   
 
The Consultant will be required to provide consulting services to the Client for the development 
of a financial valuation of the infrastructure.  This shall include a review of all available 
information pertaining to the water production and distribution system, financial evaluation of 
the elements of the system and development of a final report outlining the financial value of the 
assets. 
You are invited to submit technical and fee proposals for the study based on the enclosed 
Request for Proposal including: 
 
1. Instructions to Proponents 
2. Terms of Reference 
3. Proposed Agreement; FIDIC Client / Consultant Model Services Agreement (incl. Particular 

Conditions) 
 
The detailed proposal in hardcopy shall be received by the Ministry of Public Works, 3rd Floor, 
56 Church Street, Hamilton, no later than 3:00PM, Fr iday, 2nd October  2015. 
 
Any queries should be sent to tjchristopher@gov.bm and copied to kharris@mason.bm.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Mr. Peter Havlicek, P.Eng.  
Chief Engineer 
for Permanent Secretary  
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